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Memorandum Office of the Independent Counsel

To T. J. Mayopoulos hi‘” Dae 3/23/95
From : E. H. Jaso

Subject: Conspiracy (18 U.S.C. 371) statute of limitations--
overt acts of concealment

Issue: Whether an act done to conceal a past crime may

be viewed as an overt act in furtherance of an ongoing conspiracy

for the purposes of tolling the statute of limitations.

Short answer: Under the facts present here, yes.
Where the unlawful object of the conspiracy itself is to conceal
information from the Government, acts of concealment may be

viewed as overt acts reasonably contemplated in the course of the

conspiracy. [FOIA(b)(7) - (O)]
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